# Prize List

## Medicine Hat All Breed Horse Show July 18-20, 2025 Medicine Hat Exhibition & Stampede Grounds

### **Judges & Officials**

English and Western Dressage: Astrid Hryciuk, Calgary, Alberta Hunter & English: Heather Argent, Calgary, Alberta Ranch Horse and Western Classes: Wayne Soderberg, Red Deer, Alberta Trail: Carol Masecar, Baynes Lake, B.C.

#### **Show Committee**

Chair: Alli Baumgarten
Show Manager: Linda Storm & Brenda Gilchrist • Show Secretary: Sherri Gibbons
Barn & Stabling Manager: Crystal Ross
Jessica Cline • Dave Gibbons • Tia Ferguson
Jody Gilchrist • Kari Fischer • Jan Kay • Randi L'Heureux • Walter Storm

#### **Show Sanctions**

Alberta Equestrian Federation (AEF) Wild Rose Competition Program, Cypress Horse Shows, Western Style Dressage Association of Canada (WSDAC), North American Equine Ranching Information Council (NAERIC).

#### **Amenities**

Online entries, fun classes, stabling, parking, campground access, food booth.

Host Hotel.



Assist Exp Complete Software for Agricultural Shows Stay updated here







## **Contents**

Prize List	1
Judges & Officials	1
Show Committee	1
Show Sanctions	1
Amenities	1
English Division Awards	3
Dressage Champion and Reserve Champion	3
Hunter Division Champion and Reserve Champion	3
English Performance Division High Point Award	3
English Classes Listing	3
Western Division Awards	4
Western Performance Division High Point	4
Ranch Horse Division High Point	4
Speed Division High Point	4
Western Classes Listing.	4
Tentative Show Schedule	6
Horse Show Details	7
Important Dates and Times	7
Online Entry System Instructions	7
Frequently Asked Question on Entry Processing	7
Class Fees	7
Award Splits & Prize Monies	8
Exhibitor Age Categories	8
Class Order	8
Coggins Test	8
Membership Requirements	8
Directions	9
The Barns	9
Stabling	9
Arriving, Unloading, Parking, and Camping	9
Amenities	9
Rules	. 10
General Rules	. 10
Dressage	. 10
Hunter Classes	. 10
General Performance	. 11
Official Host Hotel - Home Inn Express	. 12





# English Division Awards

## Dressage Champion and Reserve Champion

The ultimate honor goes to the top two horse-and-rider combinations in the dressage division. The **Dressage Champion** title is awarded to the pair with the highest cumulative score from their two best performances, while the **Reserve Champion** is presented to the runner-up. In divisions with fewer than three riders, adjacent divisions may be combined to ensure that these prestigious awards are presented.

## Hunter Division Champion and Reserve Champion

In each height category, precision and finesse are celebrated in every class—Cross Rail, 2-foot, 2-foot-3, and

2-foot-6. Points from all classes are meticulously tallied, and the titles of **Hunter Division Champion** and **Reserve Champion** are awarded to the best and second-best pairs, respectively, recognizing outstanding performance and horsemanship.

## English Performance Division High Point Award

Excellence in the English division is recognized through the **High Point Award**, given separately for each category: Junior A, Junior B, Junior C, and Senior. Competitors earn points across a series of challenging classes—making every performance a thrilling contest of skill and consistency. Competitors earn points from the Pleasure, Show Hack and Equitation classes.

## **English Classes Listing**

These are new ♥! Dressage Division Classes

Friday, 8:00 am

- 9. Introductory Level Test A
- 10. Introductory Level Test B
- 11. Training Level Test 2
- 12. Training Level Test 3
- 13. First Level Test 2
- 14. First Level Test 3
- 15. Second Level Test 2
- 16. Second Level Test 3



Hunter Division Classes

Friday, 5 pm

- 17a. Cross Rail Working Hunter
- 17b. Cross Rail Handy Hunter
- 17c. Cross Rail Hunter Under Saddle
- 18a. 2' Working Hunter
- 18b. 2' Handy Hunter
- 18c. 2' Hunter Under Saddle
- 19a. 2'3" Working Hunter
- 19b. 2'3" Handy Hunter

19c. 2'3" Hunter Under Saddle 20a. 2'6" Working Hunter

20b. 2'6" Handy Hunter

20c. 2'6" Hunter Under Saddle



English Performance Division Classes Saturday, 8 am

- 21. ♥Warm Up Class \$5 entry at gate, run as a schooling pleasure class, not judged
- 22. Senior English Pleasure
- 23. Junior A English Pleasure
- 24. Junior B English Pleasure
- 25. Junior C English Pleasure
- 26. Senior Road Hack
- 27. Junior Road Hack
- 28. Junior Horse English Pleasure
- 29. First Strides English Pleasure

- 30. English Pleasure Championship (any horse that placed first or second in classes 22, 23, 24, 25, 28, 29)
- 31. Short Stirrup English Pleasure (walk/trot)
- 32. Rookie English Pleasure (walk/trot)
- 33. Senior Show Hack
- 34. Junior Show Hack
- 35. Senior English Equitation
- 36. Junior A English Equitation
- 37. Junior B English Equitation
- 38. Junior C English Equitation
- 39. ♥First Strides English Equitation 40. Short Stirrup English Equitation (walk/trot)
- 41. Rookie English Equitation (walk/trot)
- 42. Open Jackpot English Pleasure
- 43. Open Pleasure Pairs (English or Western)







## Western Division Awards

## Western Performance Division High Point

This award is presented within Junior A, Junior B, Junior C, and Senior competitors. Competitors earn points from all Western classes. It's a vibrant celebration of the spirit of the West and the exceptional skill of every participant! Competitors earn points from Showmanship, Pleasure, Trail, and Horsemanship.

## **Ranch Horse Division High Point**

Recognizing excellence across all skill levels, this award is given to competitors in the Junior and

Senior divisions. Points are accumulated from the ranch rail, ranch trail, and ranch riding classes—showcasing precision, agility, and the true heart of ranch competition.

## **Speed Division High Point**

For the adrenaline-fueled Speed Division, the High Point award is based on the cumulative points earned in the speed classes. Depending on the number of contestants, awards may be presented either to separate Junior and Senior groups or specifically within each category (Junior and Senior), highlighting the fastest and most agile competitors.

#### These are new ♥!

## Western Dressage Division Classes Friday, 8 am

- 1. Western Introductory Level Test 2
- 2. Western Introductory Level Test 3
- 3. Western Basic Level Test 2
- 4. Western Basic Level Test 3
- 5. Western Level 1 Test 2
- 6. Western Level 1 Test 3
- 7. Western Level 2 Test 2
- 8. Western Level 2 Test 3

#### Reining Classes

#### Saturday, 2 pm

- 44. Novice Reining (all ages, no cross entry with class 45 or 46).
- 45. Senior Rider Reining
- 46. Junior Rider Reining
- 47. Open Freestyle Reining



## **Western Classes Listing**

#### Ranch (Horse Division Classes

#### Saturday, 3 pm

- 48. Senior Rider Ranch Horse Trail
- 49. Senior Rider Ranch Riding
- 50. Senior Rider Ranch Rail
- 51. Junior Rider Ranch Horse Trail
- 52. Junior Rider Ranch Riding
- 53. Junior Rider Ranch Rail

## Western Performance Classes

#### Sunday, 8 am

- 54. Senior Western Trail
- 55. Junior A Western Trail
- 56. Junior B Western Trail
- 57. Junior C Western Trail
- 58. ♥First Strides Trail
- 59. Short Stirrup Trail
- 60. Rookie Trail
- 61. Junior Horse Trail
- 62. Peewee Trail
- 63. Halter Mares & Geldings 3 Years and Under
- 64. Halter Mares 4 Years and Over
- 65. Halter Geldings 4 Years and Over
- 66. Pony Halter all ages open to all
- 14.2HH and Under
- 67. Senior Showmanship

- 68. Junior A Showmanship
- 69. Junior B Showmanship
- 70. Junior C Showmanship
- 71. Combined Showmanship: ♥First Strides, Rookie, Short Stirrup
- 72. ♥Pee Wee Showmanship 15 min warmup
- 73. Warm Up Class \$5 entry at gate, run as a schooling pleasure class, not judged
- 74. Senior Western Pleasure
- 75. Junior A Western Pleasure
- 76. Junior B Western Pleasure
- 77. Junior C Western Pleasure
- 78. Junior Horse Western Pleasure
- 79. ♥First Strides Western Pleasure
- 80. Western Pleasure Championship (any horse that placed first or second in classes 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78)
- 81. Short Stirrup Western Pleasure (walk/jog)
- 82. Rookie Western Pleasure (walk/jog)
- 83. Pee Wee Lead Line
- Horsemanship
- 84. Combination Class (Western to English Pleasure, one horse and rider combination)







85. Open Costume Class

86. Open Command Class

87. Senior Western Horsemanship

88. Junior A Western Horsemanship

89. Junior B Western Horsemanship

90. Junior C Western Horsemanship

91. ♥First Strides Western

Horsemanship

92. Short Stirrup Western

Horsemanship (walk/jog)

93. Rookie Western Horsemanship (walk/jog)

94. Open Jackpot Western Pleasure



95. Junior Pole Bending

96. Senior Pole Bending

97. Junior Barrel Race

98. Senior Barrel Race

99. Jr. Figure 8 Stake Race

100. Sr Figure 8 Stake Race

101. Jr. Keyhole

102. Sr. Keyhole

103. Jr. TBA-1

104. Sr. TBA-1

105. Jr. TBA-2

106. Sr. TBA-

# All-Around Versatility Champion

This coveted accolade honors the horse-and-rider combination that earns the highest total points from all divisions within their category (Junior A, Junior B, Junior C, and Senior). The award celebrates competitors who demonstrate exceptional versatility, skill, and passion across multiple disciplines. To qualify, horse-rider

combination must compete in at least three divisions, and points will be counted from all classes entered. A \$10 nomination fee is required to be eligible, and all nomination fees will be jackpotted back to the winners in each category.









# Tentative Show Schedule

Final show schedule will be posted prior to the show.

Time	Friday, July 18 Grandstand Ring	Saturday, July 19 Grandstand Ring	Sunday, July 20 Grandstand Ring	Sunday, July 20 Sand Ring		
7:45 AM	Warm Up Areas  ▼Area of track to be worked up for riding, and sand ring when not in use.					
8:00 AM	Dressage & Western		Halter & Showmanship (Classes 63-72)			
8:30 AM	Dressage: Small Ring: Introduction, Basic, Training  (Classes 1-4; 9-12)					
9:00 AM		English Performance (Classes 22-43)				
11:00AM			Western (Classes 74–94)	Trail (Classes 54-62)		
1:00 PM	Dressage & Western					
2:00 PM	Dressage: Large Ring: Level 1, Level 2 (Classes 5-8; 13-16)	Reining (Classes 44-47)				
3:00 PM				<b>Note:</b> This schedule is tentative and subject to change. Final times will		
4:00 PM		Ranch (Classes 48, 53)	Gymkhana (Classes 95–106)	be posted and confirmed before each class.		
5:00 PM	Hunter (Classes 17-20)					







# Horse Show Details



**Important Dates and Times** 

p 0- 04 = 4.005 4								
Date	Open-Close	Note						
Saturday, June 14, 2025 @ 6am MT	Entries Open	<u>AssistExpo</u>						
Sunday, July 13, 2025 @ midnight MT	Late fee added	*Except Dressage, closes at 50						
Night before the class at 7pm MT	* Late Entries Close	entries.						
Thursday 6pm-8pm MT		The infield near the						
Noon to 1pm always closed	Show Office Open	Announcers stand in the white						
Daily 1 hour before the show starts		trailer.						
15 mins after the show ends!	Show Office Close	traner.						

## **Online Entry System Instructions**





- 1. Go to https://www.assistexpo.ca/entries
- 2. Select 'Medicine Hat Exhibition and Stampede Horse Show.'

## **Frequently Asked Question on Entry Processing**

Online entries using AssistExpo are the only accepted method of entry and payment to the show classes. Dressage entries are limited to 50 tests and a maximum of 8 hours/day. This limit may be reached prior to the closing date; entries are counted as they are entered into the online system. The Show Office will be in Infield near the Announcers' stand in the white trailer. In person entries at the show office can use cash, credit card, debit card or cheque (payable to Medicine Hat Exhibition and Stampede). *Sorry no e-Transfers*.

#### **Class Fees**

Dressage	\$25	High Point Versatility Nomination	\$10
Hunter Division	\$30	One Time Late Fee	\$25
Jackpot	\$25	One Time Cypress Circuit Fee Per Horse Rider Combination	\$5
Pee Wee / Lead Line	\$8	One Time Medicine Hat Stampede Office Admin Fee	\$10
All other classes	\$10	Per Horse	







See Rules

below in this

document for

more detail.

## **Award Splits & Prize Monies**

Ribbons & Prize Money

Ribbons will be awarded 1st-5th in all classes. Prize money will be paid in all performance, halter, and gymkhana classes as follows: 1st - \$20.00, 2nd - \$15.00, 3rd - \$10.00, 4th- \$ 5.00.

## Dressage EU) estern Dressage

In **Dressage** if there should be only one competitor in the class, the following scores must be achieved to receive a placing: 1st - 63% or higher, 2nd - 60%-62.9%, 3rd -58%-59.9% No ribbons will be awarded for placing below 3rd position.

Dressage Champion and Reserve Champion will be awarded to the top two horse/rider combinations with the highest and second highest combined score achieved from their 2 best scores in that division. If there are less than 3 riders in a division, two divisions can be combined for an award to be presented.

## High Points & Awards

#### High Point Classes (Western High Point, English High Point, Speed High Point, Ranch Horse)

Only one Horse per Rider is eligible for a Division High Point award.

A Rider showing more than one horse in classes that count toward a High Point division award must designate which horse will collect those points.

Example: Rider 1 has Horse D and Horse G entered in Western Division High Point classes. Rider 1 designates Horse G as the point-earning mount for Western High Point; any points Horse D earns still count toward the All-Around Versatility award, if nominated.

#### **High Point Versatility**

Riders may nominate (\$10/horse) as many horses as they wish. To qualify for the Versatility Buckle and cash payout, a horse must have competed in at least three divisions. Eligibility and divisions: must compete in at least three of the divisions: Dressage Division (English or Western), Hunter Division, English Performance Division, Ranch Horse Division, Western Performance Division, Speed Division.

## Jackpot English & Western

Jackpot Purse will start with \$100.00. Each entry fee of \$25.00 will be added to the payout.

#### Split:

1st - 50%, 2nd - 30%, 3rd - 20% If entries exceed 15 the pot will be Split as follows: 1st - 40%, 2nd - 30%, 3rd- 20%, 4th- 10%

## **Exhibitor Age Categories**

All ages are as of January 1st, 2025. Year of birth as noted on birth certificate determines competition age.

Pee Wee/Lead Line: open to children 3-8 years old. Be able to sit in the saddle with feet in stirrups and hold reins. May not cross-enter in any other class.

**Short Stirrup**: 14 years and under. Walk and jog/trot only. May not cross-enter in lead line or any riding class that will require a lope/canter.

Rookie Rider or Horse: Rider 15 years and over. Walk and jog/trot only. May not cross-enter in any riding class that will require a lope/canter.

**♥First Strides**: 15 years older. **Junior C**: 11 years and under. Junior B: 12-14 years old. Junior A: 15-17 years old. Senior: 18 years and over.

### Class Order

Except for Dressage Classes, all classes will run in the order in which they are listed

## **Coggins Test**

Not required. The Horse Show reserves the right to require a Coggins test if so, directed by the Show Management.

## Membership Requirements

All competitors must have a current 2025 membership to the Alberta Equestrian Federation, Saskatchewan Horse Federation, BC Horse Council, or other provincial governing body...







## **Directions The Barns**



Share Google Map link - <a href="https://maps.app.goo.gl/rFuNqijLwSaZTNTP9">https://maps.app.goo.gl/rFuNqijLwSaZTNTP9</a>
Cuyler Road Gates

Arriving from Trans Canada Hwy

- -> Turn on to Dunmore Road
- -> Turn Right on to Carry Drive, follow Carry Drive around to Cuyler Road (Patterson Armory signs)
- -> Turn left on to Cuyler Road SE, continue to the Stampede Grounds Barn area

## **Stabling**

**Stalls are in Barn 7** and will be assigned in the order received. If you wish to stable with a group, please indicate the barn name or individual's name on your entry form.

#### Stall fees:

- ✓ One night \$35.00 + 20 clean out deposit \$55.00
- **✓** Two nights- \$55.00 + 20 clean out deposit \$75.00
- ✓ All weekend \$75.00 + 20 clean out deposit \$95.00

#### Tack stall fees:

- ✓ One night \$35.00 + 20 clean out deposit \$55.00
- ✓ Two nights- \$55.00 + 20 clean out deposit \$75.00
- ✓ All weekend \$75.00 + 20 clean out deposit \$95.00



**Deposits** will be refunded by the Barn Manager upon the inspection of stalls.

**General stabling** will be open at 4 PM Thursday July 17<sup>th</sup>. If you require stable accommodation before this time, you must

make arrangements with the Stampede Office or Crystal Ross 1(403)502-3103.

## Arriving, Unloading, Parking, and Camping

To enter the Medicine Hat Exhibition Grounds, arrive by the Cuyler Road gates (see map). Unload horses and tack at Barn 7. Once you are unloaded, move your truck and trailer to the infield. Access to the infield is north of Cuyler Road entrance. Cross the track at that gate. There are ample parking spaces for vehicles without trailers also in the infield. Vehicles will be towed that are in the no parking areas. Please remember there is activity happening on the grounds outside of the Arena – setup is ongoing for the Medicine Hat Exhibition and Stampede. There is plenty of room for camping in the field and the campground will be open for camping this year. The campground is by reservation only via the Stampede Office. No horses will be allowed in the campground area. Prices vary depending upon your requirements for water and electricity, space size. Call 1(403)527-1234 and ask for Sylvia.

#### **Amenities**

You will find most everything you need here:

- ✓ The Show Office is in the infield near the Announcer's stand (in the white trailer).
- ✓ Patterns will be posted in the stable area and the hitching ring. Pattern books are included in your show package. Extras will be available for purchase at the show office for \$5.00.
- ✓ Day sheets are included in your exhibitor package. Extras will be available for purchase at the show office for \$5.00.
- ✓ Hungry Horseman concession will be open during the show – located under the grandstand. Hours will be posted in the show office.

This is an outdoor show – please be prepared for all weather.









#### **General Rules**

- The show will follow the <u>Wild Rose Competition</u> Rule Books.
- 2. The organizing committee reserves the right to decide any point not covered in the rules, and to correct any error or make any alterations that may be necessary in the prize list.
- 3. The class order is subject to change and the times are set as guidelines only. Classes with three or less entries may be combined or cancelled.
- 4. Show fees must be received at the Stampede Office within 7 days of entry submission. A statement of accounts will be sent to the exhibitors. Fees may be paid online by credit card at time of entry, or by mail or in person by cheque, money order, cash or credit card authorization to cover all entry and stabling fees. If you send it by mail, consider the amount of time needed. E-Transfers cannot be accepted as a form of payment. NSF cheques will result in a \$50.00 service charge.
- 5. Show entry is not accepted and a competitor will not be allowed to compete until all entry fees have been paid in full.
- 6. Exhibitors who cancel their entries after the official closing date, but prior to the start of the show, all fees shall be refunded only upon presentation of a valid veterinary certificate or medical letter. Non-veterinary cancellations or scratches will not be refunded.
- 7. If the competitor is under 18 years of age, the waiver must be signed by the competitor and parent or guardian. The waiver must be in the hands of the show secretary before rider packages will be given to the exhibitor.
- 8. The presentation and signing of your entry form shall be deemed acceptance of these rules and absolve the All-Breed Horse Show Committee and the Medicine Hat Exhibition & Stampede Co. of responsibility or liability.
- 9. Helmet policy: All youth under 18, as of January 1st of the current year are required to wear an ASTM/SEI approved helmet when participating in any event sanctioned by the Saskatchewan Horse Federation.

#### **Dressage**

- 10. Regardless of the level you are competing at, all junior riders in both the English and Western dressage must wear an approved helmet. Sr Riders are required to wear an approved helmet in English Dressage but is optional in Western Dressage classes, a western hat may be worn.
- 11. Western Dressage classes will follow the rules and use the tests of the WSDAC. These can be found at https://westernstyledressage.ca/wsdac-tests
- 12. Dressage classes will use the 2023 Equestrian Canada tests (USEF tests). These can be found at www.equestrian.ca/sport/dressage/tests
- 13. Dressage will be ridden in the grandstand arena. The sand arena will be used for warm up.
- 14. Dressage Schooling will be available in the Sand Ring for the duration of the Show. Schooling in the Grandstand arena will be announced when ride times are posted.
- 15. Dressage competitors must supply their own readers.
- 16. Dressage classes at the Introductory, Training and Basic may be split into Junior and Senior riders if the number of entries warrant a split. Only one Championship and Reserve Championship will be awarded for each level.
- 17. For both English and Western Dressage divisions, a horse may compete in any two (2), but only two (2) consecutive levels, and a maximum of four (4) tests per day (combined English and Western). Or a maximum of two English or two Western tests. It is the rider's responsibility to make sure they do not exceed the allowed number of tests per day per horse.
- 18. A rider may not ride more than eight (8) tests.
- 19. Dressage entries are limited to 50 tests, a maximum of eight hours per day.

#### **Hunter Classes**

20. In the Hunter division, horses are limited to any two (2), but only two, consecutive class heights, and a maximum of four over-fences classes per day. It is the rider's responsibility to make sure they do not exceed the allowed number of over-fences classes per day.







#### **General Performance**

- 21. Ranch Horse classes will follow the <u>2025 AQHA</u> <u>Rule Book</u> for Ranch Horse classes and use the AQHA patterns for Ranch Riding.
- 22. Freestyle Reining entries are limited to 10 due to time. The class will follow the NRHA handbook, https://nrha.com/handbook. Class requirements will be posted on the show's website page.
- 23. General Ranch classes will follow current AQHA Rules (including no cross entry). See the current AQHA Rulebook for patterns. Ranch classes will abide by the AQHA Rules pertaining to the Ranch Horse classes
  - There will be NO cross-entry between Trail and Ranch Horse Trail.
  - There will be NO cross entry between Western Pleasure and Ranch Rail.
  - There will be NO cross entry between Western Pleasure and Ranch Riding.
- 24. Pee Wee/Lead Line Division Open to riders 3-8 years of age. Classes are Showmanship, Trail and Pleasure/Horsemanship. Riders are to be lead and can have assistance in Showmanship. Assistant or person leading the rider must be the parent or Adult responsible for the Rider, be able to control the horse, be dressed in proper attire with safe footwear, complete Riders Waiver and have a Provincial Membership.
- 25. Walk Trot classes are divided into two categories; Short Stirrup riders 14 years and under; Rookie Riders 15 years and over. These divisions are designed as a welcoming, low-pressure entry point to showing for horses and riders who are walk/trot or walk/jog only and are not comfortable cantering or loping, providing an encouraging and low-pressure show experience. It provides a supportive, welcoming environment for riders and/or horses needing to gain experience in the show ring.
- 26. ♥First STRIDES (Stepping Towards Riding Improvement, Development, Experience, & Success): 15 and up as of January 1, 2025. Walk/trot/canter or walk/jog/lope. Description: This division is designed as an entry point to show for horses and riders who are still developing their skills and confidence, providing an encouraging and low-pressure show experience. This is a great fit for riders who are comfortable loping/cantering but not yet ready to

- compete in their regular age division, or for horses six years and older who lack experience but are not eligible for the Junior Horse division. It provides a supportive, welcoming environment for riders and/or horses needing to gain experience in the show ring before they are ready for their regular age divisions.
- 27. Junior horses are five years old or younger as of January 1, 2025. Junior horses may be shown two-handed in a snaffle bit or in a bosal.
- 28. Novice Reining is open to any horse or rider that is new to the sport of Reining. May not cross-enter Jr. Rider or Sr. Rider Reining Class. Modified patterns may be used.
- 29. One Rider may show no more than two (2) horses in any individually judged class (e.g., Reining or Trail).
- 30. A horse may only be shown in one Trail class.
- 31. Horses liable to kick must be identified with a red ribbon in their tail.
- 32. An unruly horse may be excused from the ring at the discretion of the judge.
- 33. Any exhibitor using the wrong number in the ring, or having no number, will be disqualified.
- 34. If a tack change is needed, the hitching ring must be notified prior to the class to have the gate held. The gate will be held for no more than 10 minutes.
- 35. Stallions may be exhibited by a rider of senior age, and the rider must be able to manage the stallion on the grounds and in the class, or they will be excused.
- 36. Dogs must be always kept on a leash and are NOT allowed in the hitching ring.
- 37. Horse show etiquette: The Medicine Hat Exhibition & Stampede All Breed Horse Show Committee expects that all competitors and people will treat the officials, volunteers, spectators, staff and fellow competitors in a respectful manner. We will not tolerate any harassment, verbal abuse, or disrespectful conduct towards others. We reserve the right to refuse entries, excuse competitors from the ring, and/or ask people involved with such conduct to leave the grounds of the Medicine Hat Exhibition & Stampede without compensation.
- 38. Any protest or complaint must be made in writing and must be submitted to the show secretary, along with a \$50.00 fee (cash or cheque), within one hour of the completion of the class or incident in question. A protest must contain a specific statement of an alleged violation of a rule or condition of a class. It must provide the full name of the alleged violator.







The appointed protest subcommittee will review the protest and determine a ruling based on the rules and regulations under which the show is sanctioned. Their decision shall be made within six hours, and their decision shall be final.

## "We wish you the best show ever, keep updated here."



## Official Host Hotel – Home Inn Express

We're pleased to share a special offer for our horse show participants! The **Home Inn Express in Medicine Hat** is offering a preferred rate of **\$99 per night (plus taxes)** for guests **who book before July 14**.

Simply call to reserve your room and mention that you're with the horse show.

#### **What's included:**

Complimentary breakfast (6:00 AM - 10:00 AM)
24-hour coffee and water bar
Pet-friendly accommodations
Patio and BBQ available for guest use

This is a rider-friendly location with the comfort and convenience you need after a long day at the showgrounds!









